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Sheralee Mitchell-MacEwan

Subject: FW: Request for Park access, Guided Nature and Ocean floor tours
Attachments: Letter of support Big Blue.docx; Letter_of_Support Ravens Rest.docx

  
From: Denise Thompson   
Sent: June 12, 2025 10:06 PM 
To: Alana Tapper <atapper@easthants.ca> 
Cc: Keith Rhyno <krhyno@easthants.ca> 
Subject: Request for Park access, Guided Nature and Ocean floor tours 
  
Dear Alana Tapper, 
  
My name is Denise Thompson and I am reaching out as the owner of ShoreGirl Adventures.  I am writing 
to request permission to access Burntcoat Head Park for the purpose of offering guided nature walks 
and ocean floor tours, filling a void for late afternoons and evenings.  Our tours focus on environmental 
education, local ecology, and Nova Scotia's rich natural and cultural heritage.  We aim to highlight native 
plant species and their role in traditional medicine, as well as the unique tidal ecosystems along the Bay 
of Fundy.  All activities are guided, respectful of the environment, and designed to promote responsible 
tourism and community engagement.  I would be happy to answer any questions you may have, and I am 
open to working within any requirements the Municipality may have. I am asking that this be put on the 
agenda for June's council meeting.   
Thank you for considering this request.  I'd be happy to discuss this further at your convenience. 
  
Denise Thompson 
ShoreGirl Adventures 
@ShoreGirlAdventures 
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